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Roll#t 18 Frame# 1

Legal Descripticn: University Flace Addition, Blcck 3, Lots 8-10
Address: 504 Eleventh Street

Dwriership Name: Frank and Mariann Miller

Address: 504 Eleventh Street

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Hcolland/0'Neill House

Cammcn Name: Dr. <filler House

Date of Construction: 1913 (water record)

Architect: ? /Max Kuhr designed the additions
EBuilder: probably Home Builders Investment Co.
Original Owner: James Halland Sr.

Original Use: Single-Family Residence

Fresent Use: Single-Family Residence/Doctor’s Office

Fhysical Descripticn:

Two—and-one-half story, 2 x 3 bay, wocd-frame residence with )
several recent major alterations and additions. Bable rcof with 4
ridgeline parallel to Eleventh Street. Decoratively-shaped '
exposed rafters in open eaves (N & S). Flain wcood brackets along

the gables (E & W) support rcof overhang. Wood shingle rcof with

prajecting carved wcodern ornament at gable peaks. Large interior

brick chimney. Narraw-reveal clapboard siding with gable peaks

are wocd-shingled sheathed. Coricrete foundation.

Large centrally-lccated gabled window dormer or main (N) facade
has three 9-light wcod casement windows. The second story of the



main facade has two sets of doubled 3/1 double—hung windows with
wood sash. The firet story now features an extremely large bay
window that was recently added. The side (W) wirndows in the gable
and ain the secand floor have all altered. The side (E) facade
irncludes a two-story bay window with gable roof tawards the rear.

The right-side ertry is now contaived withivn a large single-story
additior thal wraps arcund and behind the side (W) facade and
includes a laryge erndwall storne chimrney on the N.W. correr.

The site is raised fram that of the street and requires a
corcrete retaining wall that rurs along the rnicrth edge of the
praperty. The area behind the house has beer cleared and is now
being used as a parking lat.

Historical Informaticn:

The earliest water record indicates that this hcouse was
constyructed in 1513 and that James Holland S». was the criginal
cwrner. The 13153 Fentorn directary lists James Holland Sr. as an
undertaker and the house rnumber as then beirng 501 Eleventh
Street. Mary Holland is also listed as a resident. James Hollarnd
Sr. (1854-1537) was born in Jersey City, New Jersey of Irish
immigrant parents. At the age of five he moved with his family ta
Fartiac, Illinais; 1t was there that he learred to be a
blacksmith., He follcwed the gold rush to the Black Hills in 1876
arnd married bMary Gavin three years later. Ir 1884 he established
a hardware, furniture arnd undertaking busivess 1rn Broken Bow,
Nebraska. In 1838 he maved to Gebo, Montana and conducted a
similar busirnecss there. The family moved to Havree in 1904 and
purchased the Grass Undertaking Company, located at 123 Fourth
Street, 1n 1908. The busiress later moved to the Broadwater-Fepiwn
Building on First Street. In 1311 the yourger James G. Haolland
joired the firm and a rnew building was constructed at 125 Fifth
Averue to conduct business, then ivncorporated as Haolland & Son.
James Jr. became a licernsed embalmer in 1315 and elected county
coroner in 1916. The elder Holland retived from busirness in 1926.

According to the 1329 Faolk Directory this house was cwned and
lived ir by Charles and Grace Houtz. Mr. Houtz was a physician
with offices 1w the HMasonic Temple irv Havre. The Houtzes owrned
this house for approximately thirty years (Lucke).

I the late 1980s Max Kuhr, a local Havre architect, was hired by
Dardy 0'Neill, wha then cwrned the hcouse, to make some additions
arnd alteraticrns. M. 0'Neill was the cwrner of the Valley
Furmiture Ca. and a part cwrer of the Havre Livestock Commissicri.
The stores used for the large erndwall chimrney and intericor use
were from the Redwing Ranch in the Eear Faw Mountains.

Foatricte Sources:

Conversation with Robert lLucke, 4/18/88.

b



Grits, Guts and Gustoi; A History of Hill County. Compiled by the
Hill County BRicentermial Commissicn. (Havre: EBear FNw Printerc,
1976), pp. 257-58.

Ferntan's Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1215 6.
Folk's Directory, Havre and Hill County, 13915-16, 1323-30, 19254,
Sarnborrn Maps: 1920, 13933.

Research Scurces:

Assessor’s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthcouse, Havre,
Mortana.

Water Record nco. 468 (1313) and Sewer Record no. 230 (1915),
Department of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, bMonbara.

Integrity:

The historic character of this hause has been greatly impacted by
the recent additicns to the first flocr (i.e. large bay window
and wraparcund additicrn ocm the first flcoor). Although it retains
a lot of its criginal fabric (narrow-reveal clapbocard and weocod
shingle siding) and decorative ormament (i.e. gahle peak
ornament, deccoratively-shaped rafter ends) its doces rnot retain
encugh of its criginal historic character to be eligible for the
Naticrnal Repister.

Significarce:
This house does rct retain ercugh «f its crigival character and
integrity tc qualify for the Naticral Register and would rnet

contribute to the proposed historic district.

Form Frepared By:

Name: Richard Bernstein

Address: Eear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 59501
Date: April 18, 1388

Revision: Jurne 24, 1988

Gecygraphical Informaticon:

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
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Legal Descripticn: University Flace Additicr,
Address: S11 Eleventh Street

Ownership Name: Frances Jores

Address: 511 Eleventh Street

private: x

public:

Historic Name: George W, Glass House
Commarn _Name: urikricwr
Date of Constructicn: 1913 (water reccrd)

Original Owner: Gecrpe W. Glass
Original Use: Single-Family Residerce
Fresent Use: Two—Family Residernce

Fhysical Descripticr:

Rl 14t 18 Frame# 3
Radl Vb 37 Frametd 18

Block &, Lots 11-1Z.

Ore—and—-crne-half story, 3 x 3 bay, wond=frame Crafteman
residernce. Shallow gable—front gable roof. Wood shivngle roodf.
Oper eaves. Intericr brick chimmey. Marrow-reveal clapboarsd

sidirng. DRaylit corncrete basement.



double-hung wood sash windows. Front full-width porch row window-
erclesed (crigimally cpern—air up until at least 1933) contains
central primary entry. Entry is accessed via concrete steps with
flankirg metal hard railings. Main (8) gable has three modern
vertical wood casement windows. Side (W) facade has two
harizontal wood casemént windows. Side (E) facade has two doubled
‘2/& dauble-hurg wood sash windows; the lights of which are
horizontally oriented.

Dutside wacder staircase added on side (E) facade sa as ta
pravide direct access through a new dormer on the upper flcor.
It was built in 1323 ivn arder to canvert a single-family
residernce intc a two-family residence. Large rear extension,
prcbably added at approximately the same time.

e ¢
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Roll #25 Frame #13
Aissociated structures:

1) Detached single-bay wood-frame garage situated on N.W. carrner
of property. Faces north with access via rear service alley.
Wocd-shivgled gable roof with cpern eaves. Shiplap siding. Rolling
cverhead wocden door. Secondary erntry on side (E) facade.

“



Rall #25 Frame #12

2) Secornd structure is situated on N.E. corner of the property.
Half-a-pgable rocof, possible a shed learn-to additicn that was
maved here and made free-standing. Clapboard siding. Three-leaf
woodern sliding track door; each leaf with four upper lights.
Both structures retains their architectural integrity but since
they do not appear cn the 1939 Sanbarn Map were prabably moved
here cr built scme time after 1339. Until mcre info can be
gathered can rot be considered as contributing to the proposed
historic district.

Historical Informaticn:

The earliest water record indicates that this house was built in
1913 and was originally owred by Gecrge W. Glass. The 1915 Fentan
Directory lists Mr. Glass as a resident of 517 11th Street
(prabably a mistake on the part of the directory) and as the
Clerk of the Court for Hill County. Formerly of Dunkirk, he wor
Hill County’s first election for the office in 13912, the year
Hill County was officially formed. The 1917 sewer record lists
mary McHKernzie as cwrner.

Accarding to the 1329 Folk Directory this house was cwned and
lived in by William A. and Grace E. Jores. br. Jones was invelved
with irnsurance with his business loccated irn the basement of the
Court House. A building permit dated 1989 shows that Mr. Jornes
contracted with Christ Fuglevand to build the extericr stairway
leading directly from the cutside to the second floo through the
dormer, so as accommodate its conversion into a two—family
residence. It is so depicted on the 13339 Sanhorn Map.

w



Foatriote Sources:

Fuilding Permit Na. 1360, Dated September 11, 1923, Departmert of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Fertcr’s Directory, Havre and Hill Ccounty, 1315-16.
Grits, Guts and BGustoy; A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill Ccunty Ricernternial Commissicn. (Havre: Eear Paw Printers,
1376), pp. 369, 374, 378.

Folk's Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1329-30.
Sanborn Maps: 1920, 1933.

Research Sources:

Assessar's Recards, Hill County, Hill County Ccourthcuse, Havre,
Mot arna.

Water Record rno. 453 (1913) and Sewer Record no. 456 (1917),
Department of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Integrity:

This building retains much of its configuration from the time 1t
was originally built, although some was lost due to the rear
additicns and stairway additicrn made c. 1929. It still retains,
hawever, much of its historic fabric (narrow-reveal clapboard
siding) and scme historic features (original window detailing,
full-width porch) that are significant.

Significance:

This building retains a goodly percerntage of its histaric
character and would contribute as an element within the proposed
histcric district. As such it would qualify for the National
Register under criteria C.

Foarm FPrepared By:

‘Name: Richard Bernstein

‘Address: Eear Faw Developmernt Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 53501
Date: April 13, 1968

Revisicrn: Jure &4, 1588

Gecnraphical Infcrmaticr:

Acreage: Less tharn cre acre
" USGS Quad: Havre, Mantara
UTM' s:
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Rodbb# 18 Fromelt &

Lenal Descripticr: University Flace Additicy, Blocl 3. Lot Pact
of Lot 6 and ALL of Lat 7

Address: 514 Elevernth Street

Owrership Name: Dear Tigny

Address: c/c A.H. Dorchells, 514 Eleventh Strect, Hawvieo, BT 535014
private: x

public:

Historic Name: Victor Grings House
Commar_Name: uribricwn '

Date of Constructicn: 1914 (water recard)
Architect: urnknowrn

Builder: urnkncwn

Original Use: Single-Family Residerce
Fresent Use: Sirnple-Family Residerce

Fhysical Descripticr:

One-and-orne-half story, 2 x 4 bay, stvcco-aver-wood-frams
Crafteman residence. Gable roof with ridoeline porallel to
Eleverth Street with exposed rafters iv apen eaves (M £ 8)Y, Flain
wood brackete support roof overhann alonng bthe ngabhles (E 2 1))



Wood-shivgled roof. Roof preakz clightly before it continuez and
d (oiriginally oper—air up
wrtil at least 193%) povoh. Concrete daylit basement.

extends cver tull-widlh window-enclo

The right-side prinary entry 1o contained within the porch.

Large shed-roofed dovmer centrally-located on main (N) facade.
Dormer includes two cgaat double-hurg windows with diamcnd-
patterned upper lighte. Plain wood brackets support roof overhann
cri the east and west sides. Wood-zashed porch windows are all
1/1; scme of which are arnd double-hung and operable. The side (W)
facade includes a tripled sguare wood casement window on the
first floor and & 1/1 double-hung wood sash window flanked by
diamcnd—-shaped wood cascmsat windows with dianond-shaped lights
cri the upper story. The side (BE) facade has a doubled wood
cazement window o the first floore, Lot similar windows on the
upper flaar.

The rear full-widbh porcn was gnclosed ivn 1984 and a new addition
and rear deck added 1y 1953,

The zite ie raised frow Lhat of the street and requires a
conerete retaining wall along the northern edge of the property.

Rall #25 Frames #16—17

Associated structure: Detached single—bay wood-frame garage
cituated at the rear (8) of the lat. fac south with access via
rear service alley. No longer uzed as a garage but as a
storehcuse/workspace. HUood-shingled (painted green, now faded)
gable voof with exposed vaftore 1n apen eaves (W & 85). stucco
extericr. Sliding track (hree-leaf wooden doors. The middle door

td



has beer partially replaced with a wirndow. Seccandary erntry an
side (W) facade. Square wood casemernt window on side (W) facade.
The Sanborrn Maps do not cover this far scuth, but it seems that
the garage was built c. 1325, and althcugh modified, still
retains a great deal of its criginal fabric and styling and would
cantribute to the proposed historic district.

Historical Informaticn:

.

The earliest water record indicates that this house was built in
1914 and was originally owned by Victor Grigns.

Victoyr Griggs arrived in Havre in 1309 whern he was hirved as
secretary and promocter by the Havre Industrial Asscciation. The
Industrial Asscciation soon incorporated as the Havre Chamber of
Commerce, with Griggs retaired as secretary. In 1911,
anticipating the creation of Hill County, Griggs resigred as
secretary.of the Chamber of Commerce and entered practice as an
attorney.” In February, 191&, Griggs was elected county attorney
aof newly formed Hill County. Griggs served as county attorrey
until 1925, Inn 1914, Victor and Irma Grigogs maved cut of

their roams in the Havre Hotel tao their ranch two miles south of
the city. In May, 13914, Victor let the contract for the =
construction of a new bungalow in the University Flace Additicn.
By 1317, hcwever, Griggs became involved in Attorrney Gereral Sam Ford's
attempt to close down the red light districts throughout Montana.
When Griggs refused to obey the order, Ford unsuccessfully
attempted to remcve Griggs from his office. Grings was
exonerated wher he claimed that as county attorrey he was not
supposed to prevent crime, but to enforce already existing laws.
This incident was to be the begirming of Griggs' lang battle
against the progressive movement ivn Mantana.

Once Prohibiticrn had been declared in Montara in 1919, Griggs
found himself defending many of the boctleggers anmd rum rurrers
active in northeerntral Montana during that pericd. His active
defense of these men earned him the reputaticn as a corrupt
lawyer firmly irn the backpockets of the eremies of morality among
many progressives in Montana. This reputaticon eventually saw
Griggg ar trial for perjury in the Montana Supreme Court in

1925, Althcugh Griggs was excrnerated, he scon left Maontana.

Both the 1915 Fernton and 1929 Folk Directories indicate that this
house was lived in by Victor R. and Irma L. Griggs. Mr. Griggs
was a lawyer with an office in the Masanic Temple in Havre.

The Griggs were active in many sccial and fraternal organizaticons
in Havre. In 1322, Victor was elected president of the Havre
Mer’s Welfare Club, a charitable arganization degicated to
supplying focd to the needy during the Holidays.

Footnote Sources:

1. The Havre Flaivndealer, November &, 13903,




Jurne 10, 1911,
3. Ibid, March 2, 1912,

4, The Havre Daily Peomotor, July 4, 1325,

vindealer, May 16, 1914,

7. Gary A. Hilsorn. He 3 Havre!s Bootlegning Days.
(Helena: Montana Magazivne, Inc., 1985, pp. 31-38, p. 82

8. The Havre Daily Promabo, July 4, 1325,

9. Ibid, Octaber 4, 1522

Grits, Guts and Gustos A T o of Hi County. Compiled by the
Hill County Bicentenni (i ( Bear Faw Frirters,
1976), pp. 171, 371, 374,

Fenton's Directary, Havre wnd Hill County, 13915-16.

Folk's Directory, Havee ard Hill County, 1315-1g, 1923-20.
Sanborn Maps: 1900, 179353,

Research Bourcps:

fsse=scr?!s Reccords, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre,
Montana.

Water Record no. 527 (1914), Departnent of Fublic Worke, City of
Havre, Hawvie, Montana.

Integraty:

Good. This house vetairns its historic character and retains a
high degree of architectuwral integrity. It retains its criginal
massing and configuration typical of a bunpgalow, its historic
fabric {(narrcw-reveal clapbozard siding) and several distinctive
features and detaile (ceotrally-located shed-rocfed dormer,
exposed rafters in cpen gaves, plain wood brackets alang the
gables) indicative of ito Crafteman styling. It alsc exhibits
come Mediewval influzrces cuch as the false half-timbering the
gables. '

grificarnce:

ju
h—-‘

fhie building woeddd qualar, dor the Mational Reyister
individualiy as & good Tocol exanple of & Crafteman-styled
burgalcw with scne fledieval influences and would be a primary
contribution to bhe propoced hictorile district, It would qualify
fore the Nabional Rogiclor ander criteria C.




Form Prepared By:

Name: Richard Bernstein and Jonathar Axline
Address: Bear Faw Develapment Corp., FO Box 1549,
Date: April 15, 1568

Revisian: June 24 and November 21, 1988

Geographical Informaticon:

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
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Lenal Descripticr: University Flace Additicw, Bloclk 3 011 ~F | ot
9 and Part of Lot & ,

Address: 520 Eleventh Street

Owrership Name: Hernry and Katie Robinson

Address: 520 Eleventh Street

private: x

public:

Historic Mames: wekoncowr
me: Fravle NMewnan House

metructicon: 1917 (water vecord)
ki

Origivnal Qwner: - Home Builders Investment Compary
Original Use: Single-Family Residernce
Fresent Use: Sirnpgle-Family Residerce

Physical Description:

Single-story, 3 % 3 bay, wood-frame, Crafteman bunnalaow,
shingled gable-~front nable roof. Intericr bricl chimney, E
rafters irn open caves (E & W). Flain wood hraclkets 2alenn the
gables (N & §) support the yoof overhang. Moarvou-coe/oal clapbemyed
siding. The gable peakes are wood-shivgled. Concrebe Toongdatioo,




Left-side primary voliy contaived within half-width (now window-
enclosed, originaliy open-ale up until at least 1933) gable-—
poafed porch. Foceh feetbuwees drnclude clapboard-sided sidewalls,
wooden latticeworh chirt and 171 wocd sash windows. The entry is
accessed via wooden stairz. The entry doorway is flanked by
cuttage windows o the main (M) facade. The side (E) facade
ineludes a cecondary enbry. The windows o either side (E & W)
facade are 1/1 doubile-huny wood sacsh.

The site is raised from thst of the street and reguires a
concrete retaining wall zlony the northern edge of the property.

Rodl #25 Frames #14-15

fesoriated structuwire: Detached single-bay wood-frame garage is
zituated at reer (5) of the tot. Faces south with access via rear
cervice alley. Asphalt-shingle (over original wood shingle) gable
rocf. Expcsed rafters in open eaves. Shiplap siding. Raolling
cverhead wooden dooe. 141 doable-hung wood sash window on side
(E) facade. Side () facade includes secondary entry and lean—to
addition. The garage o built in 1932

2 and seems too retain its
historic character and architectural integrity and would
cortribute to the proposed historilc district.

Historical Information:

The earliect woetur and ceser record indicate that this house was
Lailt im 1917 aved tiab b waw seginally cuned by the Home

Euilders Inveztment Compaviy. Tt is unkrnows, at this point, who
the first resident was.

Accarding to the 1989 Palk Directary this house was cwned and



lived in by Frank J. and Ella Newman. Mr. Newman was a baggagemars
for the Great Northern Railway. In 1331, Newman scld the haouse
to R. J. Wagrer of the Rocky1Mauntain Facking Company. The sale
was made by Eglartine Roper.

There is same question as to the conmstruction date of this house.
The water record indicates that it was constructed in 1917. The
Hill County Journal, hcwever, states that the hcuse was ang of
the rnewer hcmes in Havre, having been constructed in 1939.5 The
Sanbarn Map clearly shaws the same house an the same lct in 1920
and 1933. ' :

A 1932 building permit indicates that G.L. Murray, the precent
awner, had a 12' x 20' garage built for a total estimated cost of
$100,00. The permit dces rot list the rname of the cwrer.

Faotricote Scurces:

1. Hill County Jownal, July 30, 1931,

2. Ibid, July 30, 1331.

Building Permit No. 1485, Dated July 5, 1932, Department of
Fublic Waorks, City of Havre, Havre, Martana.

Fernton’s Directary, Havre and Hill County, 1315-16.
Folk's Directory, Havre and Hill County, 13915-16, 13&89-30,
Sanbcrn Maps: 1320, 1939.

Research Scurces:

Assessor's Records, Hill County, Hill Cocunty Courthcuse, Havre,
Mont ana.

Water Record no. 729 (1917) and Sewer Record no. 414 (1917),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Morntana.

Integrity:

This house remains practically uncharnged from the time it was
criginally constructed. It still retains its ariginal
configuraticn and massing typical of the burgalow, its historic
fabric (combivaticrn clapbocard and wood shingle extericor) and
several distinctive features (exposed rafters in the apen eaves,
plain wood brackets along the gables, half-width porch) that are
indicative of its Craftsman styling.

Significarice:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed historic district.
It would qualify fcr the Naticonal Register under criteria C as a



good local ezample of & Craftemcn-siyied Langalow.

Form Freparied Hy:

Mame: Richard Berrsteln ano Jonathan Mline
Address: Bear Faw Developnont Covp., PO Box
Date: April 135, 13458

Revielaorn: Jurne &4 and Octobes 18, 1983

ial}

Acreage: Less than orne acire
USGES Guad: Havie, flontana
UTH?! s

1843, Havre,
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Foall# 18 Framel B

Legal Descripticon: University Flace Additicrn, Block &, Lote 1514
Address: 521 Eleventh Street

Owrership Name: Raynold Maxwell

fiddress: 521 Eleventh Street

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Frarnk Millsorn house
Commars Name: urikrowrn

Date of Cornstructicn: 1915 (water record)
Architect: urnkrown

Builder: urnkrnown

Original Ouner: Frank Millson

Original Use: Sinpgle-Family Residerce

Fresent Use: Single-Family Residernce

Fhysical Descripticr:

Sinple-story, & % 3 bay, much-altered, wood-frame Craflaman
residence. Asphalt-shingle gable~front pable roof. Opes epoves are
raw boxed. Alumirnum =iding. Concrete hasement.

Left-side entry contained within gable-roofed half-width encloszd
porch. Evntry is approached via concrete steps with flanking metal



o hand railinngs.

Main (5) facade also includes & cottage window with six-light
taplight.

Large rear extersion vecently added.
The site is raised from that of the street.

Assaciated structuwre: Newly-constructed, detached, two-bay, wood-
frame garage situated at the rezr (N) of the lat. Faces north
with access via vear service alley. Asphalt-shirngled gable roaf.
Alumirum siding. Rolling overhbesd wooden doors. This structure is
:tao;new to be eliyible for the Maticnmal Register and would not
contribute to the proposed historic district.

Historical Informaticn:

The earliest water and cewer record indicates that the building
was constructed 1 1915 and that it was originally owned by Frank
fiillsor. According to the 1915 Fenton Directory Mr. Millson was a
timekeeper for the Greal Hovthern Railway, and lived at "$19 11lth
Street"” along with Jessile Millson.,

Accarding to the 14909 Follk Directory this house was awned and
lived in by Hirvam F. and Jescie pleMaster. e Foblaster was a
dispatcher for tne Lreat Horthers Hallway.

Foatrote Sauwrceds:

Fertor’s Directoiy, Havee and Hill County, 1315-1c6.

Falk!s Directory, Havre and Hill Counsty, 1915-16, 1325-30.
Sambory Maps: 1920, 19359,

Hesearch Sources:

Assessar!s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre,
Mowmtcana.

Water Record wno. 957 (11w and Sewer Record wo. 256 (13915),
Department of Fublic Huahkz, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Integrity:

Despite the alteraticrs to tne house, it still retains erncugh of
its arigiral confligueation, historic fabric and distinctive
featwres indicative of ite styling.

ognificance:

This structure, thongh altered, would still contribute to the
propoged historie dicteiel and would gqualify for the Naticonal

)



Fegister as a loral example of a Graftznan residence.

Form Frepared Ry:

Mame: Richard Bernstein

Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Booo 1543, Havree, U7 83501
Date: April 15, 1388

Fevisiorm: June 24, 1988

Geographical Twformaticons

Acreage: Less than ane acre
USG5 Quad: Hawvre, Montana
UTM? s
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Foll#d 18 Framelt 4
Legal Descripticr: University Flace Additicr, Blocok 3, Pate 34
Address: 524 Eleventh Street
Owriership NMame: Cuwrtis Everson
Address: 924 Eleventh Street
private: x
publics

Historic Name: Frank J. Newman House

Name: wrikricwr

Construction: 1929 (buildivng permit)
R/A

Builder: Charles C. Harper

Original Owner: Frank J. Newmar

Original Use: Single~-Family Residence
Fresent Use: Single-Family Residernce

Cammar

Fhysical Description:

Single-story, & % 3 bay, stucco-over-wood-frams, Creafboma
residence. Hipped-roofed main block with pabhled ecterczion oo main
(N) facade that contains the vight-=ide primnary echey, BEndoall
stuccoed chimiey on side (D) facade. A-phalt-=shivngle voof with
molded trim alonng closed eaves.

Right-side entry approached via ich-formed steps with flanking



stuccoed sidewalls.

The main (M) facade wncludes o teipled 9710 double-hung wood sash
window., The bausneat winao. zre threoe-light wood casement type.
The side (W & E) favsdes include modern woiod casement windows.

Attached garane built of i of 5.6, corrner.

The site is raised from that of the street requiring a concrete
retaining wall alang the northerrn edge of the piroperty.

Assaciated structure: Detached two—bay wood-frame garage situated
at rear (8) of lot. Faces zouth with acceses via rear service
alley. The structure was buillt c. 1983 and would nict contribute
to the proposed historic district.

Historical Tnformaticn:

i

The original building perait shows that this house was built in
14923 by Charles C. Harper for a total estimated cost of $4000. G0,
The original coner was Frack J. Newman, a baggagemarn for the
Great Neortherrn Raulwzy. The 1329 Folk Divectory does not list
this addresz and lict . Hewmao as a resident of 520 11th
Styreet, divectly to the weut. The earliest and sewer
recorde canfirm that the e waz constracted 1n 1929 and

ciriginal ly cwned by Frond T Heuman., The 1939 Sanborn Map shows
that both these houses wire under single cwnershipy, indicating
that Mr. Newman lived lv oo houze and rented the cther.

Foatriote Sowrces:

Buildivng Permit Mo, 1318, Dated Jurne 17, 1323, Department of
Fublic Works, City of Hawre, Havre, Hontana.

Fenton®e Directory, Haves and Hill County, 1915-16.
Folk’s Divectory, Havce and Hill County, 1329-30.
Sarborn Maps: 1920, 1533,

Hesearch Sources:

Assessor’s Recordes, Hill County, Hill Caounty Cowsthouse, Havre,
Mot ana.

Water Reccrd wo. 1o2z2 (17329) and Sewer Record no. 1008 (19523),
Department of Pablic Woris, Cily of Havee, Havre, Montana.
Integrity:

ihis building remains practically wichanged from the time it was
ciriginally built. 16 secoaine ite origival configuration, histoaric
Fabric texterior stacon wally) and dictinctive features (attached
ferage, origivnal windoo detailing and fercotiration pattern) that



are sigrnificant.

Significance:

This buildivig would cowntribute ac an elemenb within the proposed
historic district and would gualify For the Hotiormol Reagicter
under criteria L. It is a good surviving exanple of the worl of a
lacal and pralific builder - Charles C. Moepsr - boilders of the
Christian Scientist Church and the High School Gyamasium,

Form Prepared Ry:

Name: Richard Ferrvcboin

Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., PO RBox 1243, Havve, MT 52501
Date: April 15, 1988

Revisicoi: Jurne &4, 19508

Gecgraphical Twformaticon:

Acreage: Less than oane acre
USGEE Quad: Hawvre, Montana
UTH? 52
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Legal Descripticr: Uaiversity Flace Additicn, Block =20 Lol 15
Fart of Lot 16
Address: 31 Eleventh Street

Ownership Mame: Roy Lembhle

privates x
public:

Histcrie Name: Ed fAhern
Common_Name: uribicwr

Date of Constructicr: 19229 (water record)

Builder: unkrcwn

Original Owner: BEd Bhern

Original Use: Single-Family Residence
Fresent Use: Sirngle-Family Residerce

Fhysical Descripticnm:

Ore-and-cne-hal f =tcory, 2 x 2 bay, stucco-cver-woond--Trane,
Craftsman residence. RAsphalt-shinnled, clipped-gehle vosfogith
exposed rafters in the eaves (E & WY, Evtenced po Vi coppoa b
the roof overharnn alonng the pables (8 2), FPent roof vuns al
the main (5) and rear (M) facade in betuesn floore levels,
Concrete foundatior.

I

2y

e e |



Left-side primary cabey ceced withiv corner cut-out poreh.
plairm sguare wood cornes posts rest o stuccoed sidewalls. The
poceh also featuwres zome Utrellising. The entry is approached via
concrete steps with roucded conerete sidevalls.

Main gable 1rnclude a single square wood casement window. The
main floor feature tuo sets of doubled 4/1 double-hung wood sash
windaws; the upper lights of which are vertically ariented. The
central bay feature an oriel-type window. The side (E) feature
cne set of tripled windows similarly etyled.

Concrete runming steips vun alorng the east side of the main
structure and lead tao Elecenth Streest. The ocriginal garage it led
Ctoodis no longer entant.

Asscoiated structure: Recently-constructed large detached wood-
firame gaceags 1@ wituated &bt Lhe HOE. corner of the lat. Faces
rorth with access via rear service alley. Rephalt-shivigled pable
poof. Modern verbical wood siding. Relling overhead wood docrs.,
this structure is too new to be eligible For the National
Fegister and thererare would not conbritoate to the proposed
historic district.

Historical Infornatica:

Trie earliest water record indicates that this house was
ciriginally cwned by Bdwacd Vo Rhern, & lawyer. A slightly later
cspwer record shows, however, that the property was thew cwned by
Juseph H. sSmencoe, & carpentec. The 13939 Pall Divectory does not
list this address, so 1t is sol bkrown who the criginal residernt
af thig houze waz.

Foatmaote Sourcecs:

Folk's Divectoary, Haves cnd Hill County, 1383-30,

Sanboryn Maps: 1520,

Research Sources:

Rosessarts Recoards, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havree,
ot ara.

Hater Recoird no. 1223 (1929) and Sewer Record wo. 1036 (1329),
Department of Fublic Mocbe, City of Havre, Haviee, Montana.

lntegrity:
Very goods  This house venalos peactically unchanged form the time
it was originally carlt. Tt retains its original configuration,
its hictoric fabric {(extoerice stucoco wallz) and several styling
features and detalls (windgow detailing, criel window, extended
purling alowg the yables, crpoced rafters in the open eaves

P



indicative of itse Crafteman stylivn,

Significance:

This building vetains its historic charactesr and woold gqualify
for the NMaticrnal Pepister individoally ander oriteria O and would
be a primary contributior to the proposed hictocic distoict,

Farm Frepared Hy:

Mame: Richard Eermnstein

Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., RO Booo 1545, Hoon
Date: April 12, 13848

Revision: June &4, 1288
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Legal Descripticn: University Flace Addition, Dloclk 2. Port oof
Lot 16 and Fart of Lot 17

Address: 925 Eleventh Street

Ounership MName: Daryl Anez

Address: 535 Eleventh Street

private: x

public:

Historic Name: urnbncwrn

Commorn Name: unbrcw

Date of Construction: 1317 (water record)
Architect: unknown

Builder: unknown

Original Owrner: Home Ruilders Irnvestment Company
Original Use: Single-Family Residence

Fhysical Descripticn:

Single-story, 3 % 3 hay, wood-frame, (rafteman rezidence. Gahle-
front roof with exposed raftere in open eaves (B 2 M. Mlaly vood
brackets support the roof overharnn along the gables W& B), Waoad
shingle roof. Interioy trick chimnev. Heo epdusll store cohipnoy

cn east facade of the front porch. Marcou-reveal clapboard
siding. Gables or the main (8) and resr D facades ave good-

shingled sheathed.



Right-side primary entry is contaived within recently-enclosed
(criginally opern—air up until at least 1939) half-width porch
with features that echo that of the main block. The entry is

apprcached from the west side of the porch via corcrete steps.

Windows are either 6/1, 9/1, or 12/1 double-hung wood sash with

new aluminum shutters.

- The west side includes a secondary entry.

Associated structure: Detached 2-bay gable-rocfed woad-frame

garage. Faces west with direct access to Sixth Averue. Wood-—
shingled rcof painted red and row fading. Modern synthetic

- siding. Rollirg cverhead wood doors. Secorndary entry on side (8)

facade. Same side includes 3-light wood casement window with rew

alumirium shutters recently added. Loft access in main (E) pgable.

This structure has laost its integrity and would not corntribute to
the proposed historic district. ‘

Historical Information:

The earliest water and sewer records indicate that this hcouse was
built in 1917 and was ariginally cwned by Home Builders
Investmert Campany.

According tao the 1329 Polk Directory this house was cwred and
lived iv by Thomas and Marie McShane. Mr. McSharne was a machirnist
for the Great Northern Railway.

Foatriote Scurces:

Fclk?s Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1329-30.

Sanborn Maps: 1920, 19339,

Research Scurces:

Assesso's Records, Hill Cournty, Hill County Courthouse, Havre,
Mot ana. ’

Water Record rc. 646 (1317) and Sewer Reccrd nc. 337 (1917),
Departmert of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Integrity:

Fair. This buildirng has undergorne some recent rencvations {(i.e.
the enclaosure of the front porch, the additicn of an endwall
stone chimney) that sericusly detract from this building’s
historic character.

Significance:

Becausé it still retairs a certain percentage of its original

»



appearance and historic fabric it would contribute to the
proposed historic district. It would gualify forr the National
Rregister under criteria A as a good example of a Craftsman
residence built irn Havre during the pericd of its greatest
econcmic and demographic expansion from 1913 to 1917.

Farm Frepared By:

Name: Richard Bernstein

Address: Eear Faw Developmernt Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: April 13, 1388

Revision: June 24, 1988

Gecgraphical Informaticon:

Acreage: Less than one acre
USG5 Quad: Havre, Montana
UTM' s
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Legal Description: University Flace Additize, Dlact &0 Lobs
Address: 536 Eleventh Street

Ownership Mame: Stepher Haelstrom

private: x
public:

lame: Dar Carlin House
Commeon Mame s wikasons

Date of Comstyructiom: 1323 (building permit)
Architect: N/A

Builder: Christ Fuglevand

riginal Owner: William Ashline

Origirnal Use: SBivgle-Family Residence
Fresent Use: Sirpgle-Family Residerce

Fhysical Descripticr:

Single~story, 4 » 3 bay, stucco-cver-wood-firoamez, bungalow. Gable
racf over irrenular plan. Opern eaves with svposed rofbtoro,
Extended purlins support overhang of the roof along the gablos (H
& 5). Asphalt shivnople rocf (originally wocd chinnlded op ool l
1939). Two intericr chinmeys: one io ctuccosd, the obthoe 17 made
of cobblestone and mortar. Concrete daylit basement



Frimary ertry ic sheltered by half-width cper—air porch with
gable rcof. Forch features squat battered woodern corrner posts
that in turn rest on cobblestorne battered piers. The entry is
accessed via concrete steps with cobblestorne sidewalls.

Large square picture windows flark the entry. Main facade alsc
includes a doubled /2 double-hung wood sash window. The side (W)
facade includes two cccurrernces of 2/2 double-hung wood sash
windaws (lights are horizontally-criented; in one instarce they
ocour as a pair and in ancther singly. The side (E) facade
includes a tripled 1/1 double-hung wood sash window, an criel
with a moderr tripled wood casemernt windaw.

“The rear facade row includes a large recerntly-added two—bay
attached garage that faces east and has direct access to Sixth
Averiue. It exterds beyond the west =zide of the hcuse ard is
visible from the North. Large shallow gable roof. Stucca
extericr. Ralling wooden cverhead doors.

The site is raised fram that of the street and features a
ccbblestore retaining wall along the rnorthern edge of the

praoperty.

"Historical Informaticr:

The origirnal building permit shows that this house was
constructed iv 13239 by Christ Fuglevand for the total estimated
cast of $4550.00. The crigirnal cwner was Dan Carlin. The water
and sewer records confirm that the house was built iw 1929. The
earlier sewer record (dated March, 1929) shaows William Ashlire as
the awrier, while the later water reccord (dated Rpril, 19293) shows
Dan Carlin as the cwrner. Accoarding to the 15923 Folk Directory
this house was owned and lived in by Dee E. and Hattie A. Carlin
and that Dee Carlin was the gereral yardmaster for the Great
Northerrn Railway. (It seems that the directory might have beern
mistakeri abcut Mr. Carlin’s first rname.)

Footnote Scurces:

Building Fermit No. 1308, Dated June 1, 1929, Departmert of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montarna.

Falk’s Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1329-30.

‘Research Scurces:

Assesscr's Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre,
Martana.

Water Record wno. 1210 (1929) and Sewer Record no. 980 (1929),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mantana.

Integrity:



Except for the large and intrusive addition of the rear attached
garage this structure retains much of its criginal configuration,
historic fabric (extericr stucco walls) and many distinctive
features (i.e. exposed rafters in opern eaves, extended purlins
aleng the gables, cobblestorne chimney and porch piers) indicative
of its burngalow styling.

Sigrnificarnce:

This buildirg retains its historic presentation to the street and
waould corntribute as an element within the proposed historic and
would qualify for the Natiornal Register under criteria C as a
good local example of the burngalow style and the use of
cobblestones as a building material. It is a good example of the
work by arn important and prelific builder/cantractcr - Christ
Fuglevand.

Form Frepared By:

Name: Richard Bernstein

Address: Bear Faw Develcopment Corp., PO Box 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: April 13, 1588

Revisicrm: Jurne 24, 1388

Geaographical Informaticon:

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
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